RFP TITLE: SALE OF ONE (1) USED KODAK DOCUMENT ARCHIVE WRITER/ CLERK

RFP NUMBER: RFP-2015-100

RFP OPENING DATE: WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2015

DEPARTMENT: COUNTY CLERK

INFO QUICK QNA
BIDDERS NAME: § SOLE\JTéONS’ TECH
Proposal Sheet Signed? 0 K

Non-Collusion Certificate Signed?.

oK

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

0¥

Election Law Statement Signed?

oK

NU

Iranian Certification Signed?

0K

LD

Gifts Statement Signed?

01

Bidders Checklist Filled Out, Signed?

0K

W-9 Signed?

S

Addendum(s) No.

N]A

PRICE OFFERED TO BROOME COUNTY FOR
ONE(1) USED KODAK DOCUMENT ARCHIVE
WRITER (DOLLARS AND CENTS):

# 2,500.00




